

FARHAN SADIQUE

EDUCATOR AND CONSULTANT

ABOUT ME

I am an Assistant Professor of Higher Education and Leadership at Kansas State University and a Partner at Rothwell & Associates, LLC. My expertise spans Human Resource Development, Organizational Development, and Learning Technologies. I specialize in micro-learning, and competency-based training and development, helping organizations enhance performance through innovative learning strategies.

MY CONTACTS



1114 Mid-Campus Drive North, 323 Bluemont Hall Manhattan, KS 66506



rothwellandassociates.com



farhansadique@gmail.com



316-640-7001

EDUCATION

Pennsylvania State University
Ph.D., 2024
Pittsburg State University
MSc., 2015
United International University
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Bachelors in Business Administration
2013

CERTIFICATES

SHRM Certified HR Professional Completion date: July 21, 2023

National Career Development Assocation certifed Career Service Provider (CCSP)
Completion Date: November 5th, 2023

SKILLS

Competency Modeling

Public Speaking & Workshops 🙀 🖈 🚖 🚖

Research

Microlearning & Digital Learning Strategies

Academic & Research Writing



WORK EXPERIENCE

2024-Present Assistant Professor

Educational Leadership Kansa State University Manhattan, Kansas

2020-Present Partner and Chief Research Officer

Rothwell & Associates, LLC

State College, PA

2019-2024 Graduate Research Assistant

Workforce Edcuation and Development

Pennsylvania State University

2013-2019 Manager

Menards Home Improvement

Wichita, Kansas

\$164,549 15

Research Grant (5)

National and International Recognition

54

Public Presentations and Workshops

19

Publications (Books, Book chapters, Peer review articles)